

Bradley Steven Webber

Profile

2004 College Graduate with extensive and diverse work experience in positions requiring effective sales, customer service, administrative skills and real estate evaluations. Outgoing and positive, with excellent interpersonal communication abilities involving direct public contact. Efficient office administration, time management, and computer skills including Internet research applications.

Education

- **December 2004** CAL STATE UNIVERSITY SAN MARCOS, San Marcos, CA
 - **B.S.**, Business Administration, Service Sector Management
- **December 2002** MIRA COSTA COLLEGE, Oceanside, CA
 - **A.A.**, General Studies

Experience

- 2000 – present REAL ESTATE APPRAISER, Harvey Shepherd Appraisals
 - Responsible for highest and best use analysis, cost analysis, income analysis, sales comparison analysis, and all applicable forms of real estate evaluation.
- 1999 – 2001 SALES REPRESENTATIVE, SPF to go Sunscreen
 - Responsible for opening and maintaining relationships with accounts.
- 1998-1999 SERVER, Cafe 222
 - Customer Service.

Licenses

Real Estate Appraiser License

#AR031739